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-_Nivitha (LKK Auto)

——— e e e e e ———
From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, & January 2020 2:42 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206172/5LV2526D/IRENE & YOUR REF: SLU8255R -PRS - TP

CHINA TAIPING SLUS259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22,12.2019 URGENT=******

Importance: High

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SLUB259R.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: {(65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A FEi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang(@sg.cntaiping.com=

Ce: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg. cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D206172/SLV2526D/IRENE & YOUR REF: SLU8259R -PRS - TP
CHINA TAIPING SLUS8259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22.12.2019 URGENT**#*#**
Importance: High

Dear All,
We choose XING QUO QIANG for conduct survey. Kindy revert the liability.

Thanks



Don'Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@@ ‘ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore = 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609338
T: +65 BERB 4501 » F: +65 G565 1240 » H: +65 91865202 - www.cyclecarriage com.sq

& A member ol the |ardine Cycle & Carnage Group

From: Ben Tang [mailto:Ben. Tangia sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 1:36 PM

To: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua bongi@cyelecarnage.com.sg>

Ce: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee/d sg.entaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI
<claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com=>; Irene Tay <irene.layi@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D2061 72/SLV2526D/IRENE & YOUR REF: SLU8259R -PRS - TP
CHINA TAIPING SLU8259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22.12.2019 URGENT*****#**

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 06 January 2020.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair

survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAM LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey caried
out by the single joint expert.



Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F I Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it (5 intended only for the named recipients and may conlain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whola or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately, Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tavidsg.cntaiping.com=; kionghua.bongeyvelecarriage.com.sg; Ben Tang
<Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee(sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206172/SLV2526D/IRENE & YOUR REF: SLU8259R -PRS - TP CHINA
TAIPING SLU8259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22.12.2019 URGENT****#**

Importance: High

Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS —SLUS8259R and revert liability soonest possible on behalf of Irene Tay.
Email to officer in charge —Irene Tay —DID: 6389 6192.

Dear Don Bong,

w5 findly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079308
Tel: 6389 6116

Fax (B5)6224 7175/6224 7478
Email ; claimsdeptia se.cntaiping.com
Website:www sq cntaiping.com

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any filas transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonizad disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Don Bong Kiong Hua [l_'nailm-.kimmhuu.hnng-'i_"e‘c\'uIeg;11_'rj_auc.ctan1:5g]

Sent: Saturday, January 04, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Andre Chow En De; Coco Lu Ting; Edwin Abcede Caina; Kevin Leong Wai Kit
Subject: FW: TP CHINA TAIPING SLU8259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22.12.2019
URGENT##* % g &

Importance: High

First Reminder
Dear Officer in Charge,
Please response the email on liability and survey our client vehicle which email send on 23 December 2019.

Thanks

Don Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

CELEBRATING
@@ ~
(J)YEARS

CYCLE & CARRIAGE =/
Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore + 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T- +B5 G568 4501 + F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 81865202 » www .cyclecarrage com.sgq

-
o A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua

Sent: Monday, 23 December 2019 8:35 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Ce: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow/@cvelecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting
<coco.luiiievelecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.cainai@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin
Leong Wai Kit <kevin Jeonglweyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: FW: TP CHINA TAIPING SLU8259R AGAINTS SLV2526D DOA 22.12.2019
Importance: High

To Officer In charge,
My client who is driving SLU8259R want to claims against SL.V2526D which was insured by you.
Attach is the SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let me know the liability



Don Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@e 12~

CYCLE & CARRIAGE =
Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore = 208 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 605339
T: 465 G568 4501 = F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91865202 » www cyclecamage. com.sg

; A member of the lardine Cycle & Carriage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

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



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 318 PM

To: Jojo Cheng; Guo Qiang (LKKAuta), Admin A; SUR

Cc Andre Chow En De; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Loi Ai Ting; Don Bong Kiong Hua
Subject: RE: FINALISE - SLU8259R (KIA) / TP SOMPQ / DOA: 22/12/2019

Dear Jo Jo,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm finalize amount at $4358 before GST @ 4 working days

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING, Ref No:

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jojo Cheng <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 2:02 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d @lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg=; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos
<lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: FINALISE - SLU8259R (KIA) / TP SOMPO / DOA: 22/12/2019

Hi Guo Qiang,

Attached file for vour kind perusal.

Kindly confirm finalize amount at $ 4,663.06 after GST.
Best Regards,

JoJo Cheng

@@ | Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cyele & Carriage Singapore » 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4554 « F: +65 6565 1240 = www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

& A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group
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PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No..

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
662E

SLUB259R

No

31 Jan 2020

KIA

CERATO K3 1.6A SUNROOF
Blue

2017

G4FGHH687881
KNAFZ411MJ5755416
95.3 kW (127 bhp)
$15,555.00

15 Dec 2017

15 Dec 2017

0

$15,555.00

Yes
14 Dec 2027
$11,666.00

14 Dec 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,791.00

$36,829.00

$48,495.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2020

hitps:fivrl.lta. gov.sgitatvri/action/enquireRe pateByPublicB eforeDereglnput?F UNCTION_ID=F0304009 TT 1M



ROTECTOR PRIVATE VE

Name of Policyholder  : TAY HOCK LEONG (ZHENG FULONG) Vehicle No. : SLUB258R

Period of Insurance : 15 Dec 2019 To 14 Dec 2020 Policy No. : 1700088286-02
Engine No. : GAFGHHE87881 Endorsement No.
Chassis No, t KNAFZ411MJ5755416 Issuad Date 1 20 Mov 2019

Make/Model : KIA Cerato K3 1.6 8X
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,581.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction T NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entfitled to Drive* :
&) Tha Policyholder
| by Amy ather person who 18 driving on the Polcyholdars order o with hishes panTEEROn
| This Foliey will indemnify the Policyhalder or any autharissd driver anly if heishe maets the specified age condition.

| Wou hivee bo pay en additions sum of 3,000 rs "Young andlor inaxpenencad Driver Excess”™ ("YIDR") I You are of Your Authorsed Drver (narmed of urmamead) |s under the age of 25 and'or nas [ess |
tham 2 yaars' driving cugpenienca |

i |
| Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®
Uea only for social, domestic and pleasire purpases and for the Policyhokier's business.

This Paliny doas nod covar wse for hire or reward, driving tultion, criving 1est, racing, pace-making, reliabity trial or speed-tasting. the caripge of goods other than semplos m cannection with any trado o
busingss of use Tor BNy DLIDO0SE In conrection with Motor Trade

| Loss of Lisa 1500cc - 1600ce

* Limitations randered inoparative by Section 8 of the Motor Vihicles (Third-Pany Risks and Compansasion) At (Cap. 139), Section 95 of tha Road Transpor! Act, 1967 [Malaysa) and Road Transpon
{Aarandment) Act 2019, are not (o be nchuxded uncar these headings

EXNCESS
Sacton 1
Fire - 30 Own Damage - 5500 Theft - 80 Flood Cover - $600

Beotion 2
Proparty Damags - 50

Windsoresn ; 5100

MNamed Driver and EXCass (whare appicabla)
TAY HOGH LEONG (ZHENG FULONG) - 5800 {Cwn Damage), $800 (Flood Cover)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLA RELATED'RE

1.Cycle & Canisga Bady & Painl Cenfre Add: 208 Pandan Gardens Singapone 509339 85664501

2 Cycle & Camage Authorised Service Centre (For acoident reporing & windscrean clairm only) Add: 330 Ubi Rd 3 Singapane 408650 67461000

4 Cyzla & Camage Authonsed Service Centno (For sosident reporing & windscrean claim only) Add: 241 Mexandra Road Singapare 158931 84278800
4.Cyole & Carmage Sutheriged Sorvice Gengra (For acodent reporing & windscresn claim only) Add: 800 Sin Ming Ave Singapore B75733 68328000

For ciher Approved Repoming Cenresi@l@ Aulnorised Repairers, pleass coniact our 24-Nour acoident emangency hoting at +05 B30 GZ00. Alternatively, you may reter o AIG websile wivw.sig.5g of
AlG 5G Mobia Agp. Simply search and download “AIG 3G” from iTunes or Gaogle Play.

IMPORTANT NOTES

|
!
|_I:|ira Purchase Company/Employer’s Loan: MayBank

e heraby cartify that tha polioy to which this Contificete of insurance refaias s ssued in Bccordance with the provissons of the Motor Vahicles{Third Party Risks and Compensation] Acl (Cep. 188]. Far i of
tha Rioad Treneport Ack, 1887 (Melaynis). Road Transport (Amendmant] Act 20718 ard Mabar Vahecdes (Third Party Riska) Rules, 1858 (Malaysia).

i

1002 TREI0ET Iy

L S AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
CYCLE & CARRIAGE - WILLAL This computer generated document doas not require a signature.

238 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 158830
Underwritten by AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, BEFTLA



MCCE18168644 | Cycle & Cariaga Aulomative Fia Lid - Pandan Gardans
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 231212019 16:51
SUSMITTED BY: Lol & Ting

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2 This Earm must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy lability
4. The issue and acceplance of this

Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of

he Insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This reporl will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Records Managemenl Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore [GlA) for
archiving and that caples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested partes

7. By tha lndgement of this repart to the ingurars, you hereby consant to the archiving

aforesaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

of this report at the cenire and to copies of the repart being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23M12/2019 16:51

221122019 20:50

RIVER PARC RESIDENCE SECURITY GATE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLUB259R

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phane Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nota Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

TAY HOCK LEONG

SXXHKBBZE

EDWINTAY 2998@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-81821511
OFFICE-67330618

KIA
CERATO K3-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1700088286-02

TAY HOCK LEONG
SHXHKBEZE

05/10/1972

INDOOR

2110171994

25 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91821511

OFFICE-67330618
EDWINTAY _2998@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 29



96 PUNGGOL DR
Address #03-14

Posicode g2avav
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle "

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

_rw;lumher c_:)f ueh'.cies_ {including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| ha-.re_ been apprnached by ur_mnuwn_person{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenggr NAME: : LEROY TAY
GENDER:; @ MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Palice Station Name PUNGGOL N.P.C

Boiice Shalion Addrass gﬁﬁl Ffélj ;ETEBING LANE , POSTCODE: 8228837 , COUNTRY:

Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHMENTS,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLV25260

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES BLACK
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver MEIKO BING RUI LING
NRIC/Passport Number SXMMXOT2F

Contact Number 85114896

Page 2 of 28



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form muwst be completed by the Pelicyholder and (he Authofised Driver.

3, information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4, The issue and acceptance of This Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurands
Cempanhes,

Any talse reporting may be referrgd 1o The Folice or inwestipation.

6. mrmmmmmmmmﬁhmmﬁwmuwnmmmmw-
Association of Singapere (GIA) for archiving and that cogies of this report will for a fee be made available upan application By
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to toples of
the report belng made available aforesad,

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consant that:

{2l My insuser, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA”] may/are permitted o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disciose and transier sich
Perscnal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident (all insurer|s) whe have intured

viehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers™|, the insurers’ lawyert/law firms, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the pelice), for the puiposeis|
of:

{i} processing handling andfar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the cléims;

(i} Invastigating tha accident and/for my ciaims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

(i) sdministering my clalms (including the maiking of correspondence, statements, invaices, reparts or notices tg me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain persenal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well s on the
wnternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v] complying with spplicable Law in sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coflectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  all insurers) whe have insored vehicle|s] involved in this acoident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information: for one or more of the above Purpodes; and

(¢} my Personal infarmation may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o thesr third party service providers or
agents|inchading thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal information will alse be collected and used 10 compile claimd history for the purpose of fravd ditection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information 1o collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

[l to ol insurers and/or amy other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controfling or managing fraud.
rogulators, law enforcemant and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

Jil} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws of court erders.

o ¢
Poheyholder's Sgnature Briver's Sigature i Reporting Centre Parsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: (if driver i3 fiol the poficyholider] Mame:

Date B Timeg: MRIC/FIN Mo,

FPage 4 of 29



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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wa_:ﬂ:sl*nwt Divivet's Reporting Centre Personnpl’s Signaturs
Date & Time: (M driver is not the ] Harme

Date & Tome: NAIC/FIN Mo,
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CONFIDENTIAL

Annex E

NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to confirm that Tay Hock ong, NRIC/FIN S87237662E, has reported to
the Police a non-injury traffic accident which occurred along River Parc Residence

Condo service road, on 22/12/2019 at 08.50 am/pm

involving the following vehicles:
a) SLU 8259 R (Car)

b) SLV 2526 D (Car)

2 If this accident was reported to the Police within 24 hours of its occurrence,

Then he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act. Cap 276.

Rank/Name of Issuing Officer: Senior Staff Sergeant Mohamad Radzif

Date: 23/12/2019 Time: 0039 hrs
S/D Ref: 3 p
ulggotNpc
. . 2TA T'.'rEIII'J"Ig Lang
Police Post/Unit: Punggol NPC S (828837)

Tel: 1800-604-99g9

Original — 1o be issued to informant
Duplicate ~ to be submitted to Traffic Police

CONFIDENTIAL

Version as of 15 Jan 2002



. Invoice Page 1 of 2

/ 5LU8259R CK)

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT GENTRE
00, 8560
@’INSURANCE e oS0
oN

ASSOCIATI Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-19-210710
Date of Request: 23M12/2019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd
241 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158931

Dear SirfMadam,
Enquiry Date 23122019
Enquiry By Don Bong Kiong Hua
TP Vehicle No. SLV25260
Accident Date 22/112/2019
Enguiry Result
TP Vehicle Mo.  |Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SLv2526D China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. 07/12/2019-06/12/2020 6389 6111
SLv2526D Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Lid. 07/01/2019-06/07/2020 6461 6555
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insuranca
Association of Singapore and we lake no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_... 23/12/2019



Invoice

GENERAL
INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref Mo: GR-19-210710
Date of Request: 23M12/2019

Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd
241 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159931

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase

Page 2 of 2

CENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M4D0017733

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date 231212019

Enquiry By Don Bong Kiong Hua

TP Vehicle Mo, SLW2526D

Accident Date 2212208

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S8)

TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use.

Date:

[%] GIRC [] Cash [] Cheque
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_... 23/12/2019



<§§€> ‘EEE) CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 200 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 655684555 Fax: 65651240
Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE . GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Tay Hock Leong (zheng Fulong) Cust No/Name = /TAY HOCK LEONG (ZHENG FULONG)
Reg No/Reg Date SLUB259R / 15/12/201
96 PUNGGOL DR #03-14 Date In/Mileage —if 0
e Chassis No 'KNAFZ411MJ5755416
SINBAPURE BepEY Engine No | GAFGHHEB7881
Contact No Mobile: 91821511 Make/Mode1 KIA/CERATO K3 1.6 A SX SR
Colour/Trim B4U GRAVITY BLUE  / WK SATURN BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMO0081 cash  23/12/2019/ 20:25  QUD 247 | DonBong 64035
Description of Goods [ Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTE8000 _ oo 2250.00
RENEW FILM-ANTI CHIPPG RH. REPAIR REAR BUMPER FACE, 350
REPAIR RH SIDE SKIRTING, REPATR RH REAR FENDER, REPAIR RH REAR DOOR
E PNT88000 so 100.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING ASSIST
E PNT98000 / - o b&o 2520.00
PAINT uunxﬁspm EAR BUMPER FACE, RH SIDE SKIRTING,
RH REAR FENDER, RH REAR DOOR. RH FRONT DOOR AND AFFECTED PORTION T
M SUNDRY 80.00
RE-APPLY RH SKIRTING
A 20000001 ' O e ﬂj/( 550.00
RENEW RH UNDERCARRIAGE _ /
A WHEELALIGNMENTBP 120.00
To Conduct Computerize Full [WheeTTA n
M SUNDRY e 30.00
LABOUR RENEW RH REAR SPORT RIM INCLUDING BALANCING
A 54900099 9o 50.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM I
A 10028901 ) 200.00
T0 CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
o
M SUNDRY S b ARC 50.00
SUNDRIES :
W WHEEL ASSY-ALLMINION 9 ' 75‘2\ 1.00 981.00 00.00 981.00
M FILM-ANTI CHIPPG RH .~ #K¢ . 1.00 27.00 00.00 27.00
M HUB ASSY-RR WHEEL Z’ \ /Wl/ ) 1.00 340.00 00.00 340.00
. Bl o J.K 2028
BT T N
; RS .' e R MARKS § E LfJ (i%ﬁ“ﬁqf;_:__" —
Confir & ‘dccepted by = ) o N\ hdteS
crices are subj ' /M‘( fa Nett 7,298.00
7% GST on 7298.00 510.86
Supplemena _ Total Payable 7.808.86
Aut rizﬁl si.gna’tnry. I.am:l. cnrrlpan:,r .stan';p.n.r.. :

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additiehal parts or labour which may be r!quiredﬁ after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are di scovered
after W’WWWW acement. However, should this cccur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work, Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must alse agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.

CETRIUG0 UF (EAan 5y T
'.Ia‘lidg_'r of this estimate is 14 days from date of quiﬂ-e. This i€ a computer generated document, ne signature is required.

Page 1 of 1



@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Surveyor ¢ Guo Qiang-LKK

Company : Sompo
DOA 2 22/12/2019
CSE : Don

Date of Survey : 31/01/2020

VEHICLE NO » SLUS250R
MODEL : KIA/ CERATO K3 1.6 ASX
WIp : 64035

Email :
Material - % 1.008.00
[Labour B 3.350.00
Sub-Total K 4,358.00
l.ess Excess %
Total o 4,358.00
GST 7% v 8 305.06
Grand Total L 4,663.06

Finalise By/Date  : JoJo dtd 28/02/2020

REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING

[ | SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED

REPAIR TOOK 4 WORKINGDAYS + 2

-+

+ |

TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK

TP Claim  Sompo - SLV2526D

[ ] Claim GIA / LTA fee

Claim Loss v |L.‘-s;e |Ren1u|

[ ] Claim Medical Fee / Others

il
]

[ Third Party Report

Days ( 1| ) Weekends
Davs | J Public Holiday
Survey - 31/01/2020 - Fri



@6

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTE LTD

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65651240

PRO-FORMA INVOICE
Co Reg Ho : 199405410K THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE G5T Reg Wo : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd Cust No/MName JTAY HOCK LEONG (ZHENG FULONG)
Reg MNo/Reg Date SLUBZS9R J 15/12/2017
Motor Claim Department Date In/Mileage 17/02/2020/ GOB77
A Ansar Rand #16-c0 Chassis/Package KNAFZ411MJ5755416 /KC17P
Springleaf Tower )
Singapore 079909 Engine Mo GAFGHHEBTER]
Contact No Make/Model KIA/CERATO K3 1.6 A SX SR |
17/02/2020 Colour/Trim BalU GRAVITY BLUE J WE SATURN BLACK |
Account Mo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP Ho
CTPOOOBO Cash 28/02/2020/ 13:37 TLD 881 / Jojo Cheng 64035
| Description of Goods | Services Gty Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTEBO0O0 " 1100.00
REMEW FILM-ANTI CHIPPG RH. REPAIR REAR BUMPER FACE,
REPAIR RH SIDE SKIRTING, REPAIR RH REAR FENDER, REPAIR RH REAR DOOR
£ PNTEB000 “80.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING ASSIST
E PHTQ8000 ~ 16B0,00
SPRAY PAINT REAR BUMPER FACE, RH SIDE SKIRTING,
RH REAR FENDER, RH REAR DOOR. RH FRONT DOOR AND AFFECTED PORTION
M SUNDRY - 80.00
RE-AFPLY RH SKIRTING
A WHEELALIGMMENTRP (fFIEﬂ.Dﬂ
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZE ‘FULL WHEEL ALTGNMENT
A 54900099 " 30.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
A 10028901 ~ 200.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGMOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
M SUNDRY -~ 30.00
SUKDRIES
S SPECIALISTJOB - 30.00
LABOUR TO TRANSFER TYRE FROM RIM AND RENEW VALVE HEAD
WHEEL ASSY-ALUMINIUM 1.00 981.00 00.00 fFQEl.DG
X FILM-ANTL CHIPPG RH 1.00 27.00 00.00 ~ 27.00
Z TEXT
CHINA TAIPING TP CLAIM SLV2526D
DDA 22/12/201%
SURVEYOR: GUO QIANG LKK 31/01/2020
Guarantee Your Worranty, Mointoin with Cycle & Corrioge!
Parts 1,008.00 Nett 4,358.00
Labour 3,210.00 7% GST on 4358.00 305.06
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 30.00 Total Payable 4,663.06
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/Others 110.00
Total{w/o G5T) 4,358.00

This is not an official tax inveice.
This is a computer generated document. no signature is required.

Page 1 of 1



3442020 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reg.no:199607188R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI20000296/GVD3NZ

Date: 04/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handing ienmer, 21008 Talping Fssurance: (USRS FS: priiy M DMPCSNW00001991900
Claimant Vehicle g ;g250R Insured Vehicle ¢, /55260
No : Mo :
Date of Loss:  22/12/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM19D206172
RI N & ID FICA F VEHICLE
Reg No: SLUB259R
Make & Model: KiA CERATO K3, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FGHHEBTEE1
Reg. Date: 15/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: KNAFZ411MJ5755416
Colour: Blue Odometer: 59851 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 ce
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
co N OF CLE T URY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/45R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45R17
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1,398.00 1.038.00 360.00 25.75
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,900.00 3,320.00 2,580.00 43.73
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 7,298.00 4,358.00 2,940.00 40.29
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 510.86 305.06 205.80 40,29
Nett Amount (S5) 7.808.86 4,663.06 3,145.80 40.29
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/03/2020
Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens)
Date Inspected: 31/01/2020 Inspected Al 209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
Estimated Pericd of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE; This repart represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other labilfy under any olher cireumstances is hereby exprassly axcluded.

hnps:lf.fsingapura.rnerimen.mrm'u::]aims.fIndex.cfm?fusebux=MTRadpsler&fuseactbnn=gan _printrpt&caseld=921 366&extid=3330444CFID=681379... 113



3142020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G ‘\ersion: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020}

Parts: 143 KIA CERATO K3 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLUB259R)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *WHEEL ASSY-ALUMINIUM Cut 981.00FS *g81.00 FS
2 1 “FILM-ANTI CHIPPG RH Mecessary 27.00FS *27.00F5
3 1 *HUB ASSY-RR WHEEL Mot Necessary 340.00F3 “-F5
4 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 50.00F5 *30.00FS
F=Franchise part. 3=Spchett.

Total Parts (S$) 1,398.00 1,038.00
i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

hitps:/isingapore. marimen.comliclaims/index.cimTfusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=9213668extid= 333044ACFID=681378... 213



3472020
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Adjuster Report

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 RENEW FILM-ANTI CHIPPG RH.REPAIR REAR BUMPER MNew 2,250.00 1,100.00
FACE.REPAIR RH SIDE SKIRTING,REPAIR RH REAR FENDER,REPAIR
RH REAR DOOR
2 REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR PARKING ASSIST Mew 100.00 80.00
3 PAINT WORK SPRAY EAR BUMPER FACE,RH SIDE SKIRTING,RH Mew 2,520.00 1,680.00
REAR FENDER,RH REAR DOOR.RH FRONT DOOR AND AFFECTED
PORTION
4 RE-APPLY RH SKIRTING Mew 80.00 80.00
5 RENEW RH UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 550.00 0.00
& TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZE FULL WHEEL ALIGN MENT New 120.00 120.00
7 LABOUR RENEW RH REAR SPORT RIM INCLUDING BALANCING Mew 30.00 30.00
8 CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM Mew 50.00 30.00
g TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST Mew 200.00 200.00
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,900.00 3,320.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, J

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hl‘!ps:ﬂsingapme.merimen.cﬂl‘n."clain'lsﬁr‘ldﬂx.{:fm?fusebuFMTRadjustErEl'usaactiun=gen _printrptécaseld=9213668extid=333044&CFID=6B1379 .. 33



